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November 9, 2012

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

12° Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Our File No. 22663M0700-64
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Re: Resumption of Licensed Operations
Radio Station WGH(AM), Newport News, VA
Facility ID #72 103
FRN 0012576385

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of MHR License LLC, licensee of radio station WGH(AM), Newport News, Virginia,
we hereby notify the Commission that WGH has returned to full power operations in accordance with its
licensed parameters. Thus, the Special Temporary Authority granted in BSTA-20120727AAY is no
longer needed. The operating parameters have been measured consistently within licensed limits since
August 7, 2012. No problem in the equipment could be located. At the time of the parameter shift
conditions were abnormally dry. It appears that once rainfall and moisture levels returned to more
normal levels the array came back to the correct parameters.

Kindly communicate any questions regarding this matter directly with this office.

Respectfully submitted,

7 Melodie A. Virtue

MAV:cll

cc: Mr. Charles N. Miller (pdf of stamp & return copy via email: Char1es.Millerfcc.gov)
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